

Radu Simion

Developer

Location

Bucharest, Romania

<https://skxc.tech/>

+40754 907 328

radu@skxc.tech

Skills

Frontend Development

This is my main area of expertise. Since Javascript has blown up the past decade, there's always something new to learn. Knowledge of JS helps me easily transition between frameworks and libraries if needed.

I'M SPECIALIZED IN: Javascript, Angular, HTML, CSS

MINOR WORK IN: Vue, Nuxt, Ionic, Nativescript, NestJS, jQuery, Express, React, BackboneJS, Ember

UI/UX

More than 12 years ago, I was getting my first paid projects as a graphic designer. Although along the way I became a developer, UI/UX still remains a passion and something that I constantly practice.

WEAPONS OF CHOICE: Figma

I'VE WORKED WITH : Sketch, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe XD, Adobe Photoshop

Devops & Integration

From basic code versioning to setting up simple integrated build and deployment processes, I've been through it.

TRYING TO CODE, I'VE RAN INTO: Git, Webpack, Grunt, Vagrant, Docker, Various CI/CD Services

Management & Teamwork

I've been a member of both startups and large corporate teams and I've also had the chance to lead and manage projects with remote developers.

NECESSARY EVILS: Jira, Asana, Trello

Experience

Systematic / Senior Systems Engineer, Lead Systems Engineer

OCTOBER 2019 - PRESENT, BUCHAREST

Joined Systematic for the opportunity to learn more and work in an interactive, process-oriented environment with larger teams and complex projects, using Angular for a large-scale military defense application.

During my employment I led major refactor features, building a solid base for a stable UI framework with shared components between multiple projects.

Igniter / JS Developer

JULY 2016 - OCTOBER 2019, BUCHAREST

Found the opportunity of a larger project and together with three partners, started a development company. We work as a technical team for US-based startups.

I transition to Angular 2 and start diving into NodeJS.

In three years I work on different projects with various technologies, languages and frameworks, also building custom middleware, backend modules and microservices with NodeJS.

Angular remains my personal preference as a frontend framework.

Amoma.com / Frontend Developer

JANUARY 2016 - JUNE 2016, BUCHAREST

Maintenance and development for amoma.com, a hotel metasearch platform - a lot of OOP Javascript, as they had a custom in-house built solution for their frontend.

Adevărul Holding / Frontend Developer

FEBRUARY 2015 - JANUARY 2015, BUCHAREST

Managed multiple smaller websites and helped maintain the frontend for a major Romanian media outlet. Designed and built a complete newspaper android app using Apache Cordova and Angular.

Kalon / Frontend Developer

FEBRUARY 2014 - JANUARY 2015, BUCHAREST

I helped develop a SPA for managing an internal marketing platform using BackboneJS.

Catalyst Worldwide / Frontend Developer

JANUARY 2013 - FEBRUARY 2014, BUCHAREST

Learned the basics of OOP Javascript and the first concepts of a SPA. I took part in developing some AngularJS and Ember apps, Angular becoming a personal favorite. Developed an MVP for a payment sharing app, using Apache Cordova and AngularJS.

Premium News / Frontend Developer

APRIL 2012 - DECEMBER 2014, BUCHAREST

Implemented HTML/CSS layouts and learned jQuery while building a complete publishing platform and client. Being a completely custom CMS it helped make the jump to a junior Frontend Developer.

Freelance / UI/UX Designer

APRIL 2008 - MARCH 2012, BUCHAREST

Creating layout design, identity and branding for various freelance projects. Today I no longer practice design as work, however it's been a great skill to have moving forward.

Education

Dimitrie Leonida Technical College / Associate's Degree

2007 - 2009, BUCHAREST

Mechanical Drafting CAD/CADD